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J. SELMER LAW, P.A. ATTORNEYS

Committed to Professional Excellence

July 1,2016

VIA E-FILING AND SERVICE

Honorable Judge Kevin W. Eide
Carver County District Coutt
604 East 4™ Street

Chaska, MN 55318

Re: Estate of Prince Rogets Nelson
Case No. 10-PR-16-46

Dear Judge Eide:

We, along with Fields & Brown of Kansas City, MO, teptesent Ms. Venita Jackson Leverette in this
mattet.

During this morning’s status conference call with the othet attotneys, we proposed extending the
deadline for post-hearing briefing set forth in your June 27, 2016 Otdet for Submissions by one
week, Le., from July 8 to July 15, 2016. In response, counsel for Datcell Gresham Johnston (Mr.
Parkhurst), Jeannine Halloran (Ms. Breganca), and Catlin Q. Williams (Mr. Shoemaker) each stated
that they would join in this request. Counsel for Alfred Jackson, Jt. (Mt. Wheaton) and Norrine
Patricia Nelson (Mr. Abdo) stated that they would not oppose a request for an extension of one
week. Counsel for Special Administrator Bremer Trust (Ms. Krishnan) stated that her client takes
“no position” on this request.

On behalf of Ms. Jackson Leverette, we tespectfully tequest that the court extend the post-hearing
btiefing deadline set forth in your recent Order for Submissions from July 8 to July 15, 2016.

Thank you for your efforts in this matter.

Best regards,
/M//M

Marc M. Berg

cc: All Counsel and Pro Se Parties of Record
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